r' Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd.

730 Gartshore St. P.O. Box 217, Fergus, Ontario, N1M 2W8

—,\y Phone: (519) 843-2900 Fax: (519) 843-7601 www.cwhydro.ca

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2700 - 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

November 18, 2024
Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE:  Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd.(CWH) - OEB File No. EB-2024-0012

We are writing to advise that CWH will not be in a position to file the updated Draft Rate
Order documentation incorporating the recently updated OEB approved parameters today as
required by the OEB’s decision of November 7, 2024 approving the settlement in this
proceeding. We apologize for the delay, it is CWH’s intention to file the updated Draft Rate
Order documentation on or before November 21, 2024.

Yours truly,
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Heather Dowling

Vice President/Treasurer
Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd
hdowling@cwhydro.ca

(519) 843-2900 ext 229
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